Christopher Lewis

From: Christopher Lewis

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 8:56 AM
To: Rick Chessen

Cc: Gary Epstein

Subject: Re: WH meeting

————— Original Message —----
From: Rick Chessen

To: Christopher Lewis

Cc: Gary Epstein

Sent: Thu Feb 12 08:36:55 2009
Subject: WH meeting



Christopher Lewis

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Remarks White
4Jouse DTV Meetin...

Christopher Lewis

Thursday, February 12, 2009 11.52 AM
Rick Chessen

Gary Epstein

Copps statement

Remarks White House DTV Meeting Feb 2009.doc

From: Rick Chessen

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 8:37 AM

To: Christopher Lewis
Cc: Gary Epstein
Subject: WH meeting

<< File: Remarks DTV Coalition Nov 2008.doc >>












Christopher Lewis

From: Gary Epstein

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 9:54 AM
To: Rick Chessen; Christopher Lewis
Subject: RE: Changes document

Looks good, I'll send it along to Susan.

From: Rick Chessen

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 9:47 AM
To: Gary Epstein; Christopher Lewis
Subject: Changes document

Revisions attached.

<< File: DTV Changes.doc >>



Christopher Lewis
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Revisions attached.

DTV Changes.doc
(35KB)

Rick Chessen

Wednesday, January 28, 2009 9:47 AM
Gary Epstein; Christopher Lewis
Changes document

DTV Changes.doc
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Christopher Lewis

From: Andrew Martin

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 4:48 PM

To: Christopher Lewis

Subject: FW: DTV Extension - Possible New Budget Items

Attachments: DTV Extension Budget items.doc; June 12 (3).doc
look at june 12th document
Andrew C. Martin
Office: 202-418-7471

Mobile: 202-391-6272

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Cathy Seidel
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 1:22 PM
To: Rick Chessen

Cc: Monica Desai; Eloise Gore; Thomas Horan; Mindy Ginsburg; Mark Stone; Andrew Martin; Louis Sigalos; Pam
Slipakoff; Patrick Webre; Roger Goldblatt
Subject: FW: DTV Extension - Possible New Budget Items

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 10:24 AM

To: Rick Chessen

Cc: Cathy Seidel; Roger Goldblatt; Patrick Webre; Mark Stone; Thomas Horan; Eloise Gore; Andrew Martin
Subject: DTV Extension - Possible New Budget Items

Rick,

3/30/2009
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Christopher Lewis

From: Louis Sigalos

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 10:46 AM

To: Jili Pender; Lori Maarbjerg

Cc: Gary Epstein; Christopher Lewis; Robin Rosenbaum; Cathy Seidel; Roger Goldblatt; Patrick
Webre

Subject: FW: DTV Extension - Possible New Budget Items

Attachments: DTV Extension Budget Items.doc; June 12 (3).doc

Jill and Lori,

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

From: Edie Herman

Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:20 PM

To: Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen
Cc: Gary Epstein; Rosemary Harold; Eloise Gore; Mark Wigfield

Subject: media talking points

3/30/2009
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Christopher Lewis

From: Mark Wigfield
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:35 PM

To: Eloise Gore; Edie Herman; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher
Lewis; Rick Chessen

Cc: Gary Epstein; Rosemary Harold; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch
Subiject: RE: media talking points

3/3U/LUUY
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Christopher Lewis _

From: Gary Epstein

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:53 PM
To: Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen; Gary Epstein
Subject: RE: What has changed document

Attachments: Copps Commission Changes on DTV.doc, Changes.doc

o

From: Christopher Lewis

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:09 PM
To: Gary Epstein

Subject: What has changed document

3/30/2009
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Christopher Lewis

From: Rosemary Harold
Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 6:03 PM

To: Louis Sigalos; Edie Herman; Gary Epstein; Eloise Gore; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone,; Cathy Seidel;
Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen
Cc: Mark Wigfield; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

Subject: RE: media talking points

their converter boxes.

From: Louis Sigalos

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 6:02 PM

To: Edie Herman; Gary Epstein; Eloise Gore; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick
Chessen

Cc: Rosemary Harold; Mark Wigfield; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

Subject: RE: media talking points
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From; Edie Herman
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 6:00 PM

To: Gary Epstein; Eloise Gore; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick

Chessen
Cc: Rosemary Harold; Mark Wigfield; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

Subject: RE: media talking points

From: Gary Epstein

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:55 PM

To: Eloise Gore; Edie Herman; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick
Chessen

Cc: Rosemary Harold; Mark Wigfield; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

Subject: RE: media talking points

S ——

From: Eloise Gore
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:30 PM
To: Edie Herman; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen

Cc: Gary Epstein; Rosemary Harold; Mark Wigfield; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch
Subject: RE: media talking points

From: Edie Herman
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:20 PM
To: Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen

Cc: Gary Epstein; Rosemary Harold; Eloise Gore; Mark Wigfield
Subiect: media talkina points



rage 5 0Ir 3

3/30/2009
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Christopher Lewis

From: Louis Sigalos
Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 6:02 PM

To: Edie Herman; Gary Epstein; Eloise Gore; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Cathy Seidel; Christopher
Lewis; Rick Chessen
Cc: Rosemary Harold; Mark Wigfield; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

Subiect: RE: media talkina points

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

To: Gary Epstein; Eloise Gore; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher
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

FERTSY { P YU,



Page 2 of 2

3/30/2009



Page 1 of 2

Christopher Lewis

From: Mark Wigfield
Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:56 PM

To: Eloise Gore; Edie Herman: Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher
Lewis; Rick Chessen
Cc: Gary Epstein; Rosemary Harold; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch; Lori Maarbjerg;

Andrew Martin; Joseph Hall; Barbara Kreisman
Subject: RE: media talking points

From: Eloise Gore

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:52 PM

To: Mark Wigfield; Edie Herman; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Louis Sigalos; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick
Chessen

Cc: Gary Epstein; Rosemary Harold; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch; Lori Maarbjerg; Andrew
Martin; Joseph Hall; Barbara Kreisman

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
Cc: Gary Epstein; Rosemary Harold; Mark Widfield; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

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
Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:55 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 6:19 PM

To: Edie Herman; Rosemary Harold; Louis Sigalos; Gary Epstein; Eloise Gore; Julius Knapp; Mark

Stone; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen
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From: Edie Herman

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 6:06 PM

To: Rosemary Harold; Louis Sigalos; Gary Epstein: Eloise Gore; Julius Knapp; Mark Stone; Cathy Seidel;
Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen

Cc: Mark Wigfield; Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

Subject: RE: media talking points

Thanks. This is very helpful.



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

From: Edie Herma :

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 6:34 PM

To: Mark Wigfield; Edie Herman; Rosemary Harold; Louis Sigalos; Gary Epstein; Eloise Gore; Julius
Knapp; Mark Stone; Cathy Seidei; Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen
Cc: Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

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
Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 6:19 PM

To: Edie Herman; Rosemary Harold, Louis Sigalos; Gary Epstein; Eloise Gore; Julius Knapp; Mark
Stone; Cathy Seidel; Christopher Lewis; Rick Chessen
Cc: Thomas Horan; Alison Neplokh; John Gabrysch

Subjebt: RE: media talkina nnint=
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Scott Deutchman

From: Powderly, Tim [Tim.Powderly@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 10:42 PM
To:  Scott Deutchman

Question. I need to talk to someone in the wireless bureau who can answer questions about license procedures. Since we're
under new management tomorrow, who can I talk to? It's in preparation for a markup on wednesday re div delay...

3/11/2009



Scott Deutchman

Page 1 of 1

From: Seifert, Mark [Mark. Seifert@mail.house.gov]
Sent:  Monday, January 12, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Scott Deutchman

Subject: RE;

Thanks. Perfect.

From: Scott Deutchman [mailto:Scott.Deutchman@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 12:02 PM

To: Seifert, Mark

Subject:

I'd call Branscome.

3/11/2009



Lori Maarbjerg

From: Lori Maarbjerg

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 2:53 PM

To: 'margaret_mccarthy@commerce.senate.gov'
Cc: Jim Balaguer

Subject: DTV Delay Bill

Margaret: We've heard that the bill is in the Speaker's Office on the House side and that
she's going to be signing it this afternoon. Any info you might be able to find out about
when Sen Byrd will be signing it would be great. Thanks!

11



Lori Maarbjerg

From: Lori Maarbjerg

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 2:40 PM

To: 'amy.levine@mail.house.gov'; 'Tim.Powderly@mail house.goV'
Subject: Re: Enactment of DTV Delay Bill

Thanks. I heard it might be in the
Speaker's Office, but confirmation would be great!

————— Original Message —-—--

From: Levine, Amy <Amy.Levine@mail.house.gov>

To: Lori Maarbijerg; Powderly, Tim <Tim.Powderly@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 09 14:37:49 2009

Subject: RE: Enactment of DTV Delay Bill

Thanks, Lori. I'm checking with the Clerk's Office about this and will let you know what
they say.

— AmY

————— Original Message-----—

From: Lori Maarbjerg [mailto:Lori.Maarbjerg@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 2:16 PM

To: Levine, Amy; Powderly, Tim

Subject: Enactment of DIV Delay Bill

We're trying to figure out if you know anything about where the bill is in the process.
It's our understanding that the Executive Office doesn't have the bill yet from Congress.
We've checked with the Senate side (and were waiting to hear back), but they thought it
might be held up on the House side. Please let me know if you know anything about where
this bill is, and when you think it might get to the White House for signature. Thanks!

13



Lori MaarbjergL

From: Lori Maarbjerg

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 12:18 PM
To: ‘James Wasilewski'

Cc: ‘Sara Morris'

Subject: RE: DTV Delay Act

We heard that although it's been cleared for the WH, they haven't received it yet.

————— Original Message-----

From: James Wasilewski [mailto:jwasilewski@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 11:55 AM

To: Lori Maarbierg

Cc: Sara Morris

Subject: DTV Delay Act

I have not heard when the President plans to sign the Act. - We will check with our
channels here.

James V. Wasilewskil

Office of Congressional Affairs

National Telecommunications and Information Administration U.S. Department of Commerce
(202) 482-2476

15



Lori Maarbjerg

From: Lori Maarbjerg

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 10:53 AM
To: 'Regan, Kate'

Subject: RE: DTV delay bill

My understanding is that the House is debating it today and will vote today. You might be in a better position to know
whether it will pass. The Senate passed the same bill last week. [f it passes and is signed by the President, it would
establish June 12 as the new deadline. However, our message to people is that they should continue to prepare for the
transition regardless of the date. '

If your constituents are Over-the-Air only households (i.e. no cable or satellite), they will need a converter box or a new
digital set to receive digital signals once the transition occurs. If constituents are on the NTIA's waiting list for DTV
converter box coupons, a delay may provide more time for those coupons to arrive (There is a separate provision in the
Economic Stimulus package to provide additional funding for converter box coupons, but that has not passed both the
House and Senate yet). We encourage people to get hooked up and test boxes and antennas as soon as they can in
order to make sure there aren't any issues prior to the deadline. If constituents have cable or satellite, they should be okay
for the transition.

If the date changes, the FCC will update all of our materials, but a good source of information can be found at
www.dtv.gov.

Hope that this is helpful. Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Lori

L.ori Holy Maarbjerg

Senior Attorney-Advisor

Office of Legislative Affairs

Federal Communications Commission
Direct Phone: 202.418.1608

Main Phone: 202.418.1900

Fax: 202.418.2806

From: Regan, Kate [mailto:Kate.Regan@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 10:20 AM

To: Lori Maarbjerg

Subject: DTV delay bill

Hi Lori
I'm calling from Rep Kathy Dahlkemper’s District Office PA-03

A constituent is asking for updated info on the DTV delay bill, where is it in at this point, will it pass, how long will it take to
complete the congressional “rounds” if you will

He'’s asking for the information today as he’s trying to handle the conversion for an elderly parent
814-456-2038

Thanks so much for your help
25



Kate

26



Lori Maarbjerg

From: Lori Maarbjerg

Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2009 8:50 AM
To: neil.fried@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Re: DTV question

Thanks.

————— Original Message —-----

From: Fried, Neil <Neil.Fried@mail.house.gov>
To: Lori Maarbjerg

Sent: Fri Jan 30 19:47:33 2009

Subject: Re: DTV question

We are going to the Rules Committee Tues. at 5. Ideally, we would need an estimate by
then.

From: Fried, Neil

To: Lori.Maarbjerg@fcc.gov
Sent: Fri Jan 30 14:06:20 2009
Subject: DTV question

Lori,

Under the Waxman/Rockefeller bills, how many stations could turn off their analog
transmissions and turn on post-transition fully authorized digital facilities.

Neil

47



Lori Maarbjerg

From: Lori Maarbjerg

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 9:40 AM

To: "Woerner, Joanne (Byrd)'

Subject: RE: Questons about postponement of DTV transition

Sorry. Let me check again.

From: Woerner, Joanne (Byrd) [mailto:Joanne_Woerner@byrd.senate.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 9:39 AM

To: Lori Maarbjerg '

Subject: RE: Questons about postponement of DTV transition

Morning Lori,

Any news on industry concerns? I'm piecing some information together, but its far from a complete picture...thanks much,
Joanne

Joanne Woerner

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Robert C. Byrd
311 Hart Senate Office Building

Washington, DC 20510

TEL  202.224.6397

FAX 202-228.4467

From: Lori Maarbjerg [mailto:Lori.Maarbjerg@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 10:34 AM

To: Woerner, Joanne (Byrd)

Subject: RE: Questons about postponement of DTV transition

Joanne: Il get back to you with more information on the impact on industry. Just so you know, the 700 MHz band (i.e. the
portion of spectrum that will be given back) has already been auctioned per statute.

109



From: Woerner, Joanne (Byrd) [mailto:Joanne_Woerner@byrd.senate.gov}
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 10:28 AM

To: Lori Maarbjerg

Subject: Questons about postponement of DTV transition

Morning Lori,

Can you fill me in on any implications to industry, etc. if the DTV transition is delayed? Would this affect any sale of that
portion of the analog spectrum?

Thanks much, joanne

Joanne Woerner

Legistative Assistant

Office of Senator Robert C. Byrd
311 Hart Senate Office Building

Washington, DC 20510

TEL  202.224.6397

FAX 202-228.4467

110
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Rafael Fernandez

From: Rosemary Harold

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 4.03 PM

To: Rafael Fernandez

Subject: FW: DTV Delay: Dear Colleague by Blackburn/Barton

Attachments: 1-27-2009_Delaying DTV_Dear Colleauge.pdf

From: Brigid Calamis

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 10:02 AM

To: RMCDSTAFF

Subject: FW: DTV Delay: Dear Colleague by Blackburn/Barton

From: Louer, Greg [mailto:Greg.Louer@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 10:00 AM

To: Louer, Greg

Subject: DTV Delay: Dear Colleague by Blackburn/Barton

Good morning,

Rep. Blackburn wanted to be sure you were aware of the attached dear colleague, signed
jointly by herself and Ranking Member Barton, regarding the negative ramifications of delaying
the DTV transition. Should you have any questions don’t hesitate to be in touch.

- Greg L.

Greg Louer

Office of Rep. Marsha Blackburn
509 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20003
202-225-2811 (Voice)
202-225-3004 (Fax)

3/6/2009



Rafael Fernandez

From: Rosemary Harold

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 2:52 PM

To: Rafael Fernandez

Subject: FW: Energy and Commerce Postpones Digital TV Markup

————— Original Message-----

From: Rmecd

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 3:32 PM

To: Brigid Calamis; RMCDSTAFF

Subject: Re: Energy and Commerce Postpones Digital TV Markup

Hmmmmmm. . .

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message -----

From: Brigid Calamis

To: RMCDSTAFF

Sent: Wed Jan 21 15:25:59 2009

Subject: Energy and Commerce Postpones Digital TV Markup

Energy and Commerce Postpones Digital TV Markup

By: Josh Loewenstein

CongressNow Staff

Jan 21, 2009 2:25 PM

House Energy and Commerce Chairman Henry Waxman (D-Calif.) this afternoon postponed a
markup of legislation that would push back the transition to digital television from Feb.
17 until June 12.

Iin a statement, Waxman blamed the delay on Senate Republicans, who last week blocked an
attempt by Senate Commerce, Science and Transportation Chairman Jay Rockefeller (D-W.Va.)
to fast-track similar Senate legislation to the floor.

“Late last week, Senate Republicans blocked a bill to delay the transition date,” Waxman
said. “I have postponed committee consideration of the DTV markup to give the committee
more time to assess the implications of the Senate action.”

Key Democrats, as well as President Barack Obama, began calling for a delay of the Feb. 17
switch earlier this month after the National Telecommunications and Information
Administration announced it had used all its funding for a coupon program that helps
subsidize the costg of analog-to-digital converter boxes.

Acting NTIA Administrator Meredith Baker said on Jan. 4 that the agency’s $1.34 billion in
appropriations for the coupon program were exhausted after 7.2 million coupons — a number

much higher than expected — were requested in December. Such large requests for coupons
have contributed to a backlog in fulfilling coupon requests that has forced the NTIA to
put at least 2 million applicants on a waiting list.

Because of this, Waxman reiterated in his statement today, a delay of the switchover is
the only responsible action.

“Delay of the deadline is our only hope of lessening the impact on millions of consumers,”
Waxman said. “Without a short, one-time extension, millions of households will lose all
television reception.”

Republican opposition to the bill has also been prevalent in the House.



House Energy and Commerce ranking member Joe Barton (R-Texas), along with 14 other
Republican committee members, authored a letter to Obama last Wednesday speaking out
against the delay.

The group cited numerous reasons, including the fear that industry groups will withdraw
from “what had been vigorous consumer education efforts.”

“We believe that the panicky talk of a delay is breeding stultifying uncertainty, and that
an actual delay would be a monumental error in judgment that would damage the program and
the public,” the committee members wrote.
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Mike Copps

From: Mike Copps

Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 8:11 AM
To: 'Rosenworcel, Jessica (Commerce)'
Subject: RE: DTV Delay Act

Wow! That's totally impressive work. And it shows folks downtown they should never try fo second-guess the
Hill--something I've long advised. Congratulations!!l

From: Rosenworcel, Jessica (Commerce) [mailto:Jessica_Rosenworcel@commerce.senate.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 7:20 PM

To: Mike Copps

Subject: DTV Delay Act

We passed the DTV Delay Act tonight. Now on to the House.

Jessica

2/27/2009
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Rick Chessen

From: Sherman, Roger [Roger.Sherman@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 11:18 PM

To: Rick Chessen

Subject: FW: Notice of DTV Markup and a DTV Discussion Draft

Attachments: F&C Markup.doc; DTV Discussion Draft.pdf

fyi

Notice of Markup

On Tuesday, January 27, at 10:00 a.m., in 2123 Rayburn House Office Building, the Energy and
Commerce Committee will hold a business meeting to mark up H.R. __, The Digital Television
Transition Extension Act of 2009. A copy of the most recent version of the draft bill is attached.

If you have questions regarding the markup, please contact Tim Powderly at 6-2424 or Roger Sherman
at 5-2927

3/1/2009
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Rick Chessen

From: Sherman, Roger [Roger.Sherman@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 11:09 PM

To: Rick Chessen

Subject: DTV delay bill

Rick, Chairman Waxman sent out a notice this evening that says we plan to markup DTV delay bill on

Tuesday. This could, of course, change. But I wanted to give you and Chairman Copps a heads up that
we plan to proceed.

Call me if you have any questions.

Roger

Roger C. Sherman

Chief Counsel

Communications and Technology Iolicy
Committee on Energy and Commerce
2125 Rayburn House Office Building
U.S. House of Representatives

(202) 225-2729 (p)/(202) 225-2525(f)

3/1/2009
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Rick Chessen

From: Sherman, Roger [Roger.Sherman@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 8:36 AM

To: Rick Chessen

Cc: Bruce Gottlieb

Subject: RE: DTV

importance: High
Attachments: WAXMAN_004_xml.pdf

Gentlemen, late last night we announced a markup of a DTV delay bill. Wednesday of next week at 130.

We also attached a discussion draft (which I include here). We are trying to balance consumer needs with burdens on
industry. We recognize this will put increased pressure on FCC, but we are confident it is up to the task.

After careful thought, Chairman Waxman decided that this is only way to mitigate damage of poorly managed transition.

Will you Jet Commissioner Copps know about this development? We are expecting vociferous objections from Mr. Barton
and others. But we still think we should try. We are working with public safety to try and include a section that will grant
them the same flexibility we try to grant to commercial licensees.

Regards,

Roger

Roger C. Sherman

Chief Counsel

Communications and Technology Policy
Committee on Energy and Commerce
U.S. House of Representatives

2125 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
0:202.225.2927 F:202.225.2525

3/1/2009
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[DISCUSSION DRAFT]
s HL. R,

To amend the Digital Television Transition and Public Safety Act of 2005
and the Communications Act of 1934 to establish a new digital television
transition date, to improve the digital-to-analog converter box program,
and for other purposes.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. WAXMAN introduced the following bill; which was referred to the
Committee on

A BILL

To amend the Digital Television Transition and Public Safe-
ty Act of 2005 and the Communications Act of 1934
to establish a new digital television transition date, to
improve the digital-to-analog converter box program, and
for other purposes.

1 Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representa-
t1ves of the United States of America vn Congress assembled,

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Act may be cited as the “Digital Television

[ T SN OS B N

Transition Extension Act of 20097,

fAVHLC\011509\011509.223. xmi (42027815)
January 15, 2009 (6:29 p.m.)



FAMINIWAXMAN\WAXMAN_004. XML

2

1 SEC. 2. EXTENSION OF DTV TRANSITION DEADLINE.

O© 0 N N W R W N

[ T e e e g

24

(a) AMENDMENTS TO COMMUNICATIONS ACT OF

1934.—

(1) SECTION 309.—Section 309(3)(14)(A) of the
Communications Act of 1934 (47 TU.S.C.
309()(14)(A)) is amended by striking “February
17, 2009” and inserting “June 12, 2009,

(2) SECTION 337.—Section 337(e)(1) of the
Communications Act of 1934 (47 U.S.C. 337(e)(1))
i1s amended by striking ‘“‘February 17, 2009” and 1n-
serting “June 12, 2009,

(b) AMENDMENTS TO DIGITAL TELEVISION TRANSI-

TION AND PUBLIC SAFETY ACT OF 2005, —

(1) SECTION 3002.—Section 3002(b) of the Dig-
ital Television Transition and Public Safety Act of
2005 1s amended by striking ‘“February 18 each
place it appears and inserting ‘“‘June 13

(2) SECTION 3005.—Section 3005(e)(1) of such
Act is amended by striking ‘“March 31, 2009 and
inserting “‘July 31, 2009,

(3) SECTION 3008.—Section 3008(a)(1) of such
Act is amended by striking ‘“February 17, 2009”
and inserting “June 12, 2009".

(¢) LicENSE TERMS.—The Federal Communications

25 Commission shall postpone the commencement and the ex-

26 piration of the terms of the licenses for the recovered ana-

fAVHLC\011509\011509.223.xml (42027815)

January 15, 2009 (6:29 p.m.)
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1 log spectrum, as defined in section 309(3)(15)(C)(vi) of
2 the Communications Act of 1934, for a 116-day period.
3 SEC. 3. MODIFICATION OF DIGITAL-TO-ANALOG CON-
4 VERTER BOX PROGRAM.

5 (a) EXPIRATION OF COUPONS EXTENDED.—Section
6 30056(c)(1)(C) of the Digital Television Transition and
7 Public Safety Act of 2005 is amended by inserting after
8 ‘“‘shall expire 3 months after issuance” the following: *,
9 except that any coupon that is issued after, or that re-
10 mains unexpired and unredeemed on, the date of enact-
11 ment of the Digital Television Transition Extension Act
12 of 2009 shall expire on September 15, 2009”.

13 (b) TREATMENT OF EXPIRED COUPONS,—

14 (1) INn GENERAL.—Section 3005(c)(1) of the
15 Digital Television Transition and Public Safety Act
16 of 2005 is amended by adding at the end the fol-
17 lowing new subparagraph:

18 “(D) ExPireD coUPONS.—The Assistant
19 Secretary shall issue to a household, upon re-
20 quest by the household, one replacement coupon
21 for each coupon that was issued to such house-
22 hold prior to the date of enactment of the Dig-
23 ital Television Transition HExtension Act of
24 2009 and that expired without being re-
25 deemed.”.

fAVHLC\O11509\011509.223.xml (42027815)
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(2) CONFORMING AMENDMENT.—Section
3005(c)(1)(A) of the Digital Television Transition
and Public Safety Act of 2005 is amended by strik-
ing “receives” and inserting ‘‘redeems”.

(¢) EXPEDITING DELIVERY.—

(1) F1rsT Ccr.Ass MAIL—Within 7 days after
the date of enactment of this Act, the Assistant Sec-
retary for Communications and Information of the
Department of Commerce shall expedite the distribu-
tion of coupons issued under section 3005 of the
Digital Television Transition and Public Safety Act
of 2005 by directing that, if coupons are delivered
via the United States Postal Service, such coupons
shall be delivered via pre-sorted first class mail serv-
ice.

(2) CONFORMING  AMENDMENT.—Section
3006(c)(1)(A) of the Digital Television Transition
and Public Safety Act of 2005 is further amended

by striking “, via the United States Postal Service,”.

SEC. 4. IMPLEMENTATION.

(a) PERMISSIVE EARLY TERMINATION UNDER KEx-

ISTING REQUIREMENTS.—Nothing in this Act is intended
to prevent a licensee of a television broadcast station
from terminating the broadcasting of such station’s analog

television signal (and continuing to broadcast exclusively

fAVHLC\011509\011509.223.xml (420278I5)

January 15, 2008 (6:29 p.m.)
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in the digital television service) prior to the date estab-
lished by law under section 3002(b) of the Digital Tele-
vision Transition and Public Safety Act of 2005 for termi-
nation of all licenses for full-power television stations in
the analog television service (as amended by section 2 of
this Act) so long as such prior termination is conducted
in accordance with the Federal Communications Commis-

sion’s requirements in effect on the date of enactment of

O o NN N W B W

this Act, including the flexible procedures established in

—
<

the Matter of Third Periodic Review of the Commission’s

fum—
[a—y

Rules and Policies Affecting the Conversion to Digital Tel-

—
\®}

evision (I"CC 07-228, MB Docket No. 07-91, released De-
cember 31, 2007).

—_ =
How

(b) ExPEDITED RULEMAKING.—Notwithstanding

—
n

any other provision of law, the Federal Communications

—
(@)}

Commission and the National Telecommunications and

fa—
~J

Information Administration shall, not later than 30 days

—
oo

after the date of enactment of this Act, adopt or revise

fa—
\O

its rules, regulations, or orders or take such other actions

[\
)

as may be necessary or appropriate to implement the pro-

[\®)
—

visions, and carry out the purposes, of this Act and the

[\
[\

amendments made by this Act.

£AVHLC\011509\011509.223.xmi (420278I15)
January 15, 2009 (6:29 p.m.)
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17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

6
SEC. 5. EXTENSION OF COMMISSION AUCTION AUTHORITY.

Section 309(j)(11) of the Communications Act of
1934 (47 U.S.C. 309(3)(11)) is amended by striking
“2011" and inserting “2012".

SEC. 6. USE OF RECOVERED SPECTRUM DURING EX-
TENDED TRANSITION PERIOD.

(a) COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED.—Notwith-
standing any other provision of law, the Federal Commu-
nications Commission shall, not later than February 195,
2009, develop and implement a program to encourage and
permit, to the extent technically feasible and subject to
such limitations as the Commission {inds to be consistent
with the public interest and the requirements of this Act,
the use by successful bidders in the 2008 auction of spee-
trum between frequencies 54 and 698 megahertz, mclu-
sive, for experimentation and testing purposes during the
period beginning on February 18, 2009, and ending the
day after the date established by law under section
3002(b) of the Digital Television Transition and Public
Safety Act of 2005 for termination of all licenses for full-
power television stations in the analog television service
and the cessation of broadcasting by full-power stations
in the analog televigion service.

(b) LIMITATIONS.—In designing the program re-

quired by subsection (a), the Commission shall—

fAVHLC\011509\011509.223.xml (42027815)
January 15, 2009 (6:29 p.m.)
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1 (1) take into account market-by-market needs,
2 based upon factors such as channel and transmitter
3 availability;
4 (2) ensure that use for experimentation and
5 testing purposes specified in subsection (a) will not
6 cause harmful interference with signals in the digital
7 television service;
8 (3) take into consideration broadcasters’ transi-
9 tion and coordination plans that already have been
10 adopted; and
11 (4) prohibit any such use for experimentation
12 or testing purposes on any spectrum that is ap-
13 proved or pending approval by the Commission to be
14 used for public safety radio services.
15 (c) DEFINITIONS —For purposes of this section:
16 (1) The term “successful bidders” shall mean
17 those entities listed in the Federal Communications
18 Commission document Auction of 700 MHz Band
19 Licenses Closes; Winning Bidders Announced for
20 Auction 73, Public Notice, 23 F'CC Red 4572 (WTB
21 2008).
22 (2) The term “experimentation and testing pur-
23 poses’” shall mean those uses described in the Fed-
24 eral Communications Commission’s Second Report
25 and Order, In re Serv. Rules for the 698-746, 747-
fAVHLC\011509\011508.223.xml (42027815}

January 15, 2009 (6:29 p.m.)



FAMIN\WAXMANVWAXMAN_004. XML

8
1 762 & 777-792 MHz Bands, WT Docket No. 06-
2 150, FCC 07-132, (Aug. 10, 2007), 22 FCC Red.
3 15289, with respect to the specific spectrum won at
4 auction by successful bidders.
fAVHLC\011509\011509.223.xmi (420278I15)
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Rafael Fernandez

From: Rosemary Harold

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 2:50 PM
To: Rafael Fernandez

Subject: FW: DTV delay effort

————— Original Message-----

From: Angela Giancarlo

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 8:43 AM
To: RMCDSTAFF

Subject: Fw: DTV delay effort

Fyi all. No action required.

————— Original Message =-----

From: Angela Giancarlo

To: 'Roger.Sherman@mail.house.gov' <Roger.Sherman@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Fri Jan 16 08:40:11 2009

Subject: Re: DTV delay effort

T certainly will and thanks for your note, Roger. Let's stay in close touch.

————— Original Message -----

From: Sherman, Roger <Roger.Sherman@mail.house.govs>
To: Angela Gilancarlo

Sent: Fri Jan 16 08:37:21 2009

Subject: DTV delay effort

Angela, late last night we announced a markup of a DTV delay bill. Wednesday of next week
at 130.

We also attached a discussion draft (which I include here). We are trying to balance
consumer needs with burdens on industry. We recognize this will put increased pressure on
FCC, but we are confident it is up to the task.

After careful thought, Chairman Waxman decided that this is only way to mitigate damage of
poorly managed transition.

Will you let Commissioner McDowell know about this development? We are expecting
vociferous objections from Mr. Barton and others. But we still think we should try. We
are working with public safety to try and include a section that will grant them the same
flexibility we try to grant to commercial licensees.

Regards,

Roger



Roger C. Sherman

Chief Counsel

Communications and Technology Policy
Committee on Energy and Commerce
U.S. House of Representatives

2125 Rayburn House Office Building
Waghington, DC 20515

O: 202.225.2927 F: 202.225.2525



Christopher Lewis

From: Rick Chessen

Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2009 8:53 PM
To: Gary Epstein; Christopher Lewis
Subject: Fw: DTV

From Amy Levine, who will be Boucher's lead telecom counsel. Do we have an estimate (with
appropriate caveats and assumptions)?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message ~--—-—

From: Levine, Amy <Amy.Levine@mail.house.gov>
To: Rick Chessen; Scott Deutchman

Sent: Sat Jan 31 16:58:07 2009

Subject: DTV

Hi guys. Hope you're well and settling into your new positions. Quick question for you as
we prepare for next week's DTV debate. Any idea how much money the FCC thinks it will need
for adequately-staffed and functioning call centers? Thanks!

J—— Al-ﬂy
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OQFFICE OF
THE CHAIRMAN

February 3, 2009

The Honorable Joe Barton

The Honorable Cliff Stearns
Committee on Energy and Commerce
U.S. House of Representatives

2322 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Ranking Members Barton and Stearns:

Thank you for your letter dated February 2, 2009 that raises questions about the transition
to digital television, Specifically, you ask for information regarding how many — and which —
stations could turn off analog transmissions and turn on their post-transition, fully authorized
digital facilities before the transition date without causing harmful interference. Iam pleased to
provide the best information available to us at this time. In accordance with your request, the
expert staff of our Media Bureau has provided the substance of this response.

As you know, the Federal Communications Commission established a process in its
Third Periodic Review of the Commission’s Rules and Policies Affecting the Conversion to
Digital Television (MB Docket 07-91, released December 3 1, 2007) to allow stations to make
early transitions to digital broadcasting. The intent behind this procedure was to provide
flexibility to further a station’s transition while ensuring that viewers are adequately informed
about any permanent loss of analog service.!

As of February 2, 2009, the Commission has either granted requests or received
notifications from 143 stations that have already terminated analog service, with an additional 60
stations planning to terminate analog service before February 17, 2009. In addition, even though
that there was no requirement that stations notify the Commission that they intend to terminate
analog service on February 17, 2009, 276 stations have notified the Commission that they plan to
terminate analog operations on the current transition date of February 17, 2009. However, it is
possible some of these stations may choose to remain on the air with an analog signal if the
transition date is extended, and other stations may choose to terminate analog service early.

' The Commission established an approval process for stations requesting analog reduction or termination, requiring
stations to file requests at least 90 days in advance, with viewer notifications commencing no fewer than 60 days
prior to reduction or termination. The Commission provided a more streamlined notification procedure within 90
days of the transition date, under which stations are required to notify the Commission 30 days in advance of the
reduction or termination and to provide viewer notifications.



Page 2—The Honorable Joe Barton
The Honorable Cliff Stearns

With tespect to additional stations, we can provide the following information  Tirat,
those stations that are currently operating in digital on the same channel on which they will be
operating after the transition—i.e., their pre-transition digital channel is the same as their post-
transition digital channel—should not pose a risk of harmful interference if they turn off their
analog signal and continue to operate on their digital channel prior to the transition date. This is
because the Commission has already conducted an interference analysis for digital operations on
that channel.both before and after the transition date. Approximately 61% of full power stations

are already operating on their post-transition digital channel—1,089 of 1,796 full power stations

nationwide (although, of course, this says nothing about consumers’ ability to receive those
signals). A list of stations that are operating on their post-transition channel is attached. This list
includes stations that have the same pre-transition and post-transition channel, and other stations
that have received approval to operate on post-transition channels.

Most of the over 700 remaining full-power stations—those whose pre-transition digital
channel is not the same as their post-transition digital channel—may also be able to terminate
analog operations prior to the transition date without causing harmful interference to other
stations. First, a station in this category could simply turn off its analog signal and continue to
operate on its pre-transition digital channel until the end of the transition, at which point it would
initiate service on its post-transition digital channel. Second, a station in this category could
move from its pre-transition digital channel to its post-transition digital channel, so long as the
Commission’s Media Bureau conducted an engineering analysis and determined that the move
would not pose a risk of harmful interference to other existing analog or digital channels. These
determinations would be made on a case-by-case, fact-specifie basis. Early termination of
analog service also assumes appropriate viewer notification.

I hope this information is helpful to you. As I have said, I believe that a short delay in the
transition date will give us an opportunity—with adequate additional resources—to significantly
improve the outcome for consumers. Please let me know if I can be of further assistance

I also want to thank you for your kind comments about my efforts to improve the lines of
communication and to enhance transparency at the Commission. I look forward to discussing

this further with you both.

Warm regards,

Michael
Acting Chairman

Enclosure
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